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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   November 8, 2024
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending November 12, 2024
This warrant list represents two check runs and one EFT run.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 983292-983442 4,745,526.20 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6741-6758 8,322,204.22 $         

Total Disbursements: 13,067,730.42 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 3,082,589.30 $          

Fund 1300 7,563,328.00 $          

Fund 3724 41,883.02 $               

Fund 3725 3,578.64 $                 

Fund 3904 435,702.22 $             

Fund 3905 2,135.00 $                 

Fund 3907 65,377.52 $               

Fund 3936 429,676.36 $             

Fund 4100 156,352.95 $             

Fund 4210 137,101.99 $             

Fund 4220 5,459.98 $                 

Fund 4450 15,705.26 $               

Fund 7111 907,468.01 $             

Fund 7921 158,129.19 $             

Fund 7922 6,761.05 $                 

Fund 7940 2,000.00 $                 

Fund 8915 38,054.44 $               

Fund 9210 16,427.49 $               
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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WWW.pascoschools.org
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